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MATH 499 Assignment 1: Project Proposal

Due: Thursday, January 24, 2013, at 3:30 PM

Write a one-two page proposal of your project.  Your writing should be directed at a granting agency where the review panel consist of intelligent readers with a solid foundation in undergraduate mathematics/statistics.  Your writing should address as many of the following questions as possible (not necessarily in this order):

· What topic will you be working on?

· Where is this topic situated in the broad area of mathematics/statistics?

· What specific questions will you focus on in your investigation?

· What is the relevance/significance of these questions to our society?

· What funding amount are you asking for?

How much and how detailed you can write about your project at this early stage of the course will depend on how quickly you settled on a project and how much background reading you have been able to do so far.  Don’t fret over that too much.  Simply write about what you know at this point.

For example, if all you know is that your project is on Mersenne primes, then write about that.  Who was Mersenne?  What is a Mersenne number?  What is a Mersenne prime?  What are some interesting theorems involving Mersenne primes?  Can you give some examples?  What are some of the questions about Mersenne primes that have been addressed?  Are there open questions about Mersenne primes?  Which of these questions may you be investigating?  What are some of the methods that you may be using?  What is the significance of studying Mersenne primes?  Is there a connection to daily life?  If so, what is it?  Are there connections to other areas of mathematics?  If so, what are they?



Purpose of the assignment:

· To put into practice elements of scientific writing as discussed in class;

· To practice writing in your topic area, in a way that engages the reader and conveys the essence of the project (what is the project about and what are the goals).

· To practice applications to grants and scholarships 



Additional instructions:

· Your assignment must be typed in LaTeX.

· Use a regular size font (11-point or 12-point), and reasonable margins.

· Please bring two copies of your assignment to class. 

MATH 499

Workshop Sheet for Assignment 1: One-Page Proposal

Proposer:_________________,                      Referee:________________________

1. What is this proposal about?

2. Is there enough background to understand its significance? 





3. Why is this research is useful?

4. Comment on the writing style, particularly with respect to the strategies discussed in class.  Which techniques does the writer make use of?  What stylistic changes can you suggest that would improve the clarity and flow of the project overview?
5. How would you rank this proposal?

() high priority, () should be funded, () can be funded, () should not be funded

